LAKEWOOD POLICE DEPARTMENT SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT
SORTING AGENT; KARLA SARNACKI CASE NUMBER: 93-38856
VICTIM: COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL DATE OF REPORT: 05-07-39
OFFENSE: AGA/COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOGL TASK FORCE/ JEFFCO SHERIFF'S OFFICE
INFORMATION CONTROL NUMBER: DN2848, FBI: 174A-DN-57419, JCSO: CR#99-7625, TEAM 4
CAFETERIA WITNESSES, COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL

She stated that after she got semething to eat she and Loni Erown/and Katie Thompscri{at outside. Dawn
indicated on the arger diagram where she sat with an “X" She stated they were outside perhaps five minutes
before they heard shots, She stated there were Kids outside in the parking lot at the time and she did not see
anyone wearing a iong, black coat. She stated there were girts that ran and hid behind cars on the west side of
the school and she indicated where on the diagram. She also indicated on the diagram whera she saw a girl fall
1o the ground, this is where she put a circle and a “X"

Dawn stated she ran into the cafetera through one of the south exit doors. She heard someone say that
someone has a gun. She never saw the sheooter. She stated she got under the first tabie near the student
enirance. She then ran east in the lower level hallway into the last foreign language room. She stated there were
20 to 30 kids and two teachers with her, She did not know what the teachers' names were. At this time the fire
alarm went off. She heard shots being fired upstairs. She stated they were in the room for approximatety ten
1 Jtes before they went out the south door. Dawn stated she and others ran through the junior/senior parking
lot. She did not notice any car coming or going at this time from the parking lot. She stated they stayed on the
west side of Pierce and went to the first house off of Pierce south of the school. She stated this was a seminary
house and she stayad there for three to four hours.

Dawn stated she left her backpack next to the table where sha was hiding under Inside the backpack she
had her schoai (D, her wallet, a geometry book, and a government book. She was wearing black shorts and biue
shirt,

She stated she thought she remembered the thought for the day as being something like, *! bet you wish

you weren't herg".

Lol Senmacle 130 Mﬁk- /94

ML
Detective's signature/number/date SergeatLt's signature/numberidate

Page 2 of 2
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Page_/ of :2 Pages 2¢5°  Case No. 7Y 725
Denver Policg Department
STATEMENT
Name {Last, Frst, Middle initial) Making Statemant js:
Moican- N NENGa P O Cfficar ﬁ’ Witness O  Person advised

Resicence Strest Address City County State Zip Code

5270 & ESres wov Lidleyon uoh Ce& FO12.5
Residance Phone Business Fhone Social Sacurity No. Date af Sirth / Sarial Nao.
(3031 917-132) -l : $23%731225 LA !
Business Stredt Addrass City County Stats Zip Code
Ctficer Taking Stategnent Seria No. Date Time

Dot 7 S, £5-¢35 5575 |ty v
Cancerning an incidant accurr:nq at. Location where statement taken:

ga/amxﬁwe; $R7L T Eshrns Ldg o

Summary of Statement:

My Ferther took _pe 15 Sthoof, I Friveol Ar sehosd #y
725" Au ) wocns Z# /:’z/ rhe FRENY Epipranile oy AL

05 e, Jhere idas Mf«f%uu/c; Lwase Sl . 7 im /9 Sderhman
Ar) AP mz //c/ 2k A Lunch

L b/ Lot Fenrs Odiss pay wasdent Zite z%:_ (g
Al Ser zﬁ/ /mz 7AL /M/ A fa/ﬂ/f/faazw///&dkt’f HIENTE TP
%y s B ,J/; Shen fome bocd Ayl badebeo! A )
7z /Ve. NP, Stiglens Came Kawt M‘L ZN THe zéa,{
ﬁzfy/"zv/c; Ger Loedp) There 15 /40-4[./ zu»'?/t E gew. T ey

Len plor Fhe Tidb k. Rfrer ,47/4%;4 ﬁ ] RS ,zw:/ya,zxe
Serer'tonl  F /E]am A e 5;‘4//‘ 74*//00?% 7 /(jc?/z/ P

The Steats Z. 7 feare! 5 6(44./5/?:.’1‘5 Zh ¢y Soewales, /!jéf-é

£ pawtott Gunt T Aaw Gt The Habh-tat 7 Aol @005
é‘aﬂppaf’ Jhe Fewde Ray Jowt Fhe Sf,ﬂf’é’f— {'444 b A Kale
w@ FoCk (25 P8 Vsl S feoo se . T é"a//é'd/ /‘41/ ():zn/

Bl #e dgme Ay Fodegl Ate c,;ﬂ

i have read the foregeing statement and the facts contained therein are true to the best of my kno wiedge and belief. |
do not maintain that it contains alf of the Facts or details of the incident, but only those facts about which { have been

asked.
ST &
T cAu _
455 o PM L T ki
Time Staternent Completed Signature of Person Making Statement
o 38 v 208 scoo-oones UL



Page of Pages Case #

Summary of Statement (cont.) T cbo  wer K/ Sée, s AAA/ l_d._ﬁc:
Fozk _taoks ol _Jacs 4 |

Z 0wl /(A/alc//ff‘f/izﬁ £t faltnl ok Mo rAls

I P Mk Kwewy Rppour The Tawt £7/ Th s Az A

AL B J"» 77'40’4? v ?Zf T Al ff“’f?‘:’#fﬂ %%MMQ//
(‘/2%) hillip Lupasek éﬁyzj’ Erote St datl 227’4/ ;%-mz’&- a
O res” W% AND TeestA) L.

sl /n://e g“af ?‘7.7—7//2 Qr,,/ Ae Sat) owo? Shcotzs

7 ~ Tk
Y v /4/«4/1,4/ 742 K# Lrid &Jeé—#ﬁ’- 2l TH
Bagke - - A — .

1 have read the foregoing statemant and the facts contained therein are true to the best of my knowledge and bellef. |

do not maintain that it comains all of the facts or datails of the incident, but anly those facts about which | have been
asked.

S / ? /_S%
O AM )
T‘rna/ S?:tinnf;nnmq PM X T@W%ﬁamam
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** UPDATED APRIL 28, 1999 **] 7 U?ﬁﬁ@iﬁﬁff
TEAM FOUR INTERVIEW GUH)ELINE Sielaq

MINIMAL QUESTIONS TO BE ASKED

14.

1L

12,

13

14.

15.

16.

17.

Did you ever see the rwo large duffel bags in the cafereria ?
No
Did you see anyone carTying or in the possassion of those duffel bags, at a previous tims ?
N
Did you see Eric Harris or Dylan Klebold either on Mooday of Tuesday ? What wers they doing 7
Whar did they say ? Were they with anyone else ? No

Did yoy leave anything behind in the cafemria or anywheze lse ia the school ?
Yes
Who were you with in the cafereria 7 Where were you siting ?

Jon Fries begn Heoleer , mm o Poakecla
Did you see or talk 1o any of the Trench Coat Mafia merpbers on Monday ? Tuesday 7 How about the
prior week or weekand ? N O

Have you heard anything fom mglbnd}'eise about other suspects, homb making, gun buying, etc. ?
‘What ware you wearing 7 Did you have a back pack 7 What did it look like and / or bave in it 7

Rive *, Jeans,and Mak , Vv, Biveand wnika b%}5 bimder s

How did you leavethecaferenaorthebuﬂdmg'? What were the events that made vou leave ?
VP the 6bcqlf5 rir, Sawmdrer LAl i s oed - hdwn

‘Whar dme did you enter the cafeteria 7 Where did you come from (prior to the cafeeria) ? MR

AN}
Have them mark where they were sitting, their route cut of the building and whom they wers with {if
kmown) ?

How did vou exit the building ? Whers did you go when you got out and whar did you see on the
oursida of the buiiding? M.+ the arath  nNan denrs

Do you use the [nternet ? if so, what is your screen game ? Do you bave an [CQ (aka: [ sesk youa /
similar to a chat line) zccount ? Ve3> wom o1 C 313 Vs Tacw

Do you know anybody with a “doubie pierced eyebrow™ ?

¢
Did vou ses or hear apy unusual announcements prior to the shoetdngs ? Do you know what the
“Thought of the day was™ over the Rebel News Netwerk (RNN) ?

125, T bet @2 were Mt eur Ytoed ay,
Can you provide any further information on the members of the Trench Coat Mafia ?
Ne

Ask the parents if the Xids have told them anything else ? Different 7

Tl T ufea )
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Control .\Iumbe:& za:)-

ASSIGNED TO:
Agent Larry A Brown, Colorado Bureay of Investigation, 690 Kipling St., Suite 4000, Deaver, CO,
802125, phone (303) 2394211

DATE/TIME of INTERVIEW April 20, 1999, between i2:30pm. and 2 pm
Follow up interview, April 29, 1999, 1015 a.m.

PLACE of INTERVIEW: Near Columbine High School on Caley CT , Litleton, Co
Follow up interview, telephonic to his residence

DISPOSITION: INTERVIEW OF THE FOLLOWING.
Jeremy MULLEN, DOB (8-18-82, 6068 S, Marshat Dr . Littdeton, CQ, phoae (303) 730-6712

MULLEN said he, along with Michael KISH and Sean NGSSAMAN, was seated in the cafeteria at a table
near the teacher's lounge ar approximately 11 20 — 11 30 am. eating lunch. MULLEN heard threz loud
popping sounds aod then saw three people lying on the floor Cne of the people lying on the floor was a
frashman complatning that he could not move. MULLEN said they heard a very loud biast and could feel
the concussion. He believed the blast originated from 75 - 100 feer away A custodian, known only to
MULLEN as TOM., told everyone 1o get on the floor MULLEN said he and KISH ran into the kitchen and
hid inside of a bathroom with four other sedents.  According to MULLEN. he stayed inside the bathroom
for approximately 45 minutes 10 an hour MULLEN siated Dustin GORTON and Brert KOSTALNICK,
twa of the people hiding in the bathroom. ventured out to see if the cafeteria was clear while MULLEN
stayed and comforted a frightened female student. MULLEN stated thar after GORTON and
KOSTALNICK indicated it was clear to leave. MULLEN went to the dishwashing room. banged on the
door in and attempied to coax those hiding inside to leave with them. The peopie inside had barricaded
themselves ia and refused to come out. MULLEN stated they heard noises above the ceiling tile so the
group maved taster to get out of the cafeteria. MULLEN said he heard a loud bang of something heavy
falling through the ceiling. The group then ran through the cafereria and hid behind cars in the parking lot
pear the stairs. Other students io the parking loc said a teacher had fallen through the ceiling. MULLEN
and KISH met up again with NOSSAMAN in the parking lot and the three of them later ran to the saccer
field where they ook cover inside of a police car The police ransported them to Caley Court where 3
triage and holding areg was established. MULLEN stated the cafeteria had appeared normal prior to the
arack. MULLEN said he did not notice any srange backpacks or bags in the cafereria. He also said he did
pot see the shooters but could hear them comirg down the stairs as he ran inside the kitchen.

" LARRY A. BROWN

Agent
Colorado Bureau of Investigation

JC-004-003810
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) STATEMENT co a3
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Loed . Magcuair DR | Luamens | JZees (o xer2®
Aesidence Phone _{Business “hone Social Security Ng. Dats of Sirth / Serial Na.
L 23) 730 ez |0 %-/§-92
Business Stroat Addrass City County Stata Zip Code
CHficar Taking Statament Sarial No, Dats Time
Peav 2. JF, %_ulv... T8 77 5-5-79 /S i0 A Hous
Caoncerning an incident occiaring at Location whers statemant taksn:
Summary of Statement:

TRE. Coupaing (NFORMNTG WAS OBTAINEN  DURING N INTERUIELS us| TRREMY
Mo ok S-5-95 By DEY 2. Rde,

TEREMY  Muclis S A Sofuwnisbl 2r Coombak. M AREUEN AS Sevooc H7

D720 MNOURS Lol iVt  poMics Loy Hevu k.

O G20 9F i st wibARNG
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TPE COMMONS, HE RAS 5700 piiTH  LRAERIS 4 THBLE W o

[HE 2 lQRT  THEREMY NS TV TeAYA LioROCE, SMARK RADCE, AT
wicsens, JERA Aascimon @ Mg Kisch, TNE REE THEY wELE

NG AT ae MEAR THE  pEST D08 o5 THE CopaterS ., Trpsnny  REARTENY srool

U Tn GO TP THE RESIPeoM g el ME AEALD 3 FePS

HME fpodCl oul THE

Sk APD Stu)  SEBQ ERVAES opn  rrE SEsu), VEecciS THAT NE__pbs Sdpivzed.
HE ALSo Siws DN Koyiue on  rdvE_ bdeesd B SHORr  DiSraeild  AwAY .  HE Sda)
Tve  oINEL DLk omsd STVOELTS B¢ e STERA

ABTE L, THRELE  uds  TAHAE Sound

! have read the foregoing statement and the facts contained thereir: are true to the best of my knowiedge and delief, |

dG not maeintain thar it contains all of the facts or details of the incident, but only those facts about which | have been
asked.

/ 4
wane CAaM

O PM

Time Statament Compieted

~Sighatare of Person Making Statament
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Summary of Statament [cont.)
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Wit B oamR
RECMIED Spreil Cowm ml
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Qeonntrey) vugum te LEWE.
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ME  DES ror upous ELic MALLIS Kr A5 SALERN D EVL“‘)

o o OR THE BAridsem Dot waiim
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! have read the foregoing statement and tha facts contained therein are tue to the best of my knowledge and beligf. |
do not maintain that it contains ail of the facts or details of the incident, but oniy thase facts about which | have been

asked.
/ /

Date 0 AM
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Signature of Parson Making Statemant

Time Statement Compisted
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Page } of \ Pages Case No.
Danver Polica Department
STATEMENT
N Gt rest, Mude wwnall Making Statament is:
llay, trvag b §2 Officar 0 Witness QO Parson advisad
Residence Strset Address Chy Counry State Zip Code
Retidence Phomns Business Phone Social Security Na, Datw of Birth [ Sarial No.
{ 1 { )
Business Street Address _ City County Stute Zip Cods
33\ Chegakes 5T B DO
Officer Taking Statvnont Serisl Na. Cats Time
Hours
Cmcanincann-iﬁd-umw ’ Locanion whene STaterrmnt taken:
b)

G252 S, € Jjerte T s

Summary of Statament:

ON S/1/49 AT 5735 Poul (T T yTeenitesen M2ty Molvavy AT

Ued Po.ce, m:-sm SAiT SWe B Tegen TThe CALSTIOR . A AT Rpoptoy

V1o am Pam Sie Came TRom Wer \._ax;o:\_’\-_k.n\? agTs c\egy  (Megan
San Sl DT pRSENE Buy Dolel DA AT heniend
Lay 0L OGpuw) T calfereta peoan  YeCaw gany ML Sauwiens
Ann A danTee="TOD é\leayok‘-"’“ﬁ Fne oo THhes ~TARI2S .

NeCtow St ENCLJoN? STALTED Lfav ol ‘} Running Ann SWe et
13),,1 Quuu.uj oY b A Buim Duoers By TTW Relel Sbse .
Mpém""\"'\w Row T2 A N€athy Pow e O SIS Theae
Meelaw Sy Sl NinaiT Soe Tle SHolmes Awn S T 1ha
Meas oy Coon Soems oo Bomas LaTie SHoe afeay aT

N P g2 Mesan SAUN See pied2a WKGJaw) any TTOM

I have resd the foregoing statement and the facts contained therein are true to the best of my knowledge and belief. |
do nat maintain that it contains all of the facts or details of the incident, but only those facts about which | have been

asked.
7 S
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é-DD 0 PM %"L‘{

» of Parson Making Statement
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** UPDATED APRIL 28, 1999 **
TEAM FOUR INTERVIEW GUIDELINE
MINIMAL QUESTIONS TO BE ASKED

8
9.

Did you ever see the rwe large duffel bags in the cafeteria 7 NO
Did you see aa);one carrying or in the possession of those duffel bags, at a previous time 7 NC

Did you see Eric Harris or Dylan Klebold either oo Monday of Tuesday ? What were they doing ?
What did they say ? Were they with anyone else ? ;0

Did you leave anything behind in the cafeteria or anywhere else in the school ? N Ay TRV W S{lr-l"'&;ckpad;
otV 2 ot Leple
Who were you with in the cafeteria ? Where were you sitting ?

Did yeu see or talk to any of the Trench Coar Mafia members oo Monday ? Tuesday ? How about the
prior week or weekend ?

Have you heard anything from anybody else about other suspects, bomb making, gun buying, ete. ?

What were you wearing ? Did you bave a back pack 7 What did it look like and / or have in it ?
2 G Al e
How did you leave the cafeteria or the building ? What were the events that made you leave ?
BT Duvms By GO0 QuiOn, VPUPO STANTSA Lomeiny 50 T Lntvien e

10. Whar tizne did you enter the cafeteria ? Where did you come from {prior to the cafeeria) ?
OF 1110 A : Lang.age AnTS

1. Have them

where they wére sitting, their routs out of the building and whom they were with (if
known) ? ’

12. How did you exit the buildiag ? Where did you go when you got out and what did you ses on the

outside of the building ? Py, N 1™ (£ A,,,wu-‘...s U M OIS ORSth Bt IDS

13. Do you use the Internet ? If so, what is your screen same ? Do you have an ICQ (aka: I seek you /

14

15

16
17

similar to a chat line} account 7 e, A_g,qc.p.mul_}
. Do vou know anybody with a “double pierced eysbrow” 7 No

. Did you ses or hear any unusual anrcuncements prior (o the shootings ? Do you Jmow what the
“Thought of the day was" over the Rebel News Network (RNN} ?

. Can you provide any further information on the members of the Treach Coat Mafia ? N ;

. Ak the parents if the kids bave told them anything else ? Different ?
2 - — . . ] .
T Henm GuushTS | thann Dupay guws OFF wbeke

A p Puege Dy T 5‘!”00@7"@4%'-.‘,'}'0‘:‘

’fr“\gfgf\ pUSVERTY
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CONTINUATION g Reporting Agency Reporting Ofﬁc& Case Report Na
SUPPLEMENT Y JCSO ERZEN 99.7625-C
Connecting Case Repart No Vistim Name Origingl Report Date This Report
DM 13 4-28-99
[c. e X FIRST DEGREE MURDER Offerse Surus: Open X Excewioraliy Clearsd O | Recommend Case:  Review O
Reciassifiention [ Cleared by Ay O Unfiourded a Closure O
S | Quarsiey | Brand Name Description Serint No dafes I Revontmg I D

ADDITIONAL WITNESSE!
JAMIE M. MUNKEBY, DOB/5-6-83 W/F

6526 SOUTH YARROW WAY

LITTLETON, CO 8G123

303-972-2846

STUDENT COCLUMBINE H.§. SOPHOMORE

PARENTAL INFORMATION
MARILYN D. MUNKEBY, DOB/!1-2-34 W/F

SAME ADDRESS/PHONE AS ABOVE.
WORK: 7931 SOUTH UPHAM ST.
LITTLETON, CO 80128

*03-972-2007

STEVE H. MUNKEBY, DOB/7-29-55 W/M
SAME ADDRESS/PHONE AS ABOVE,
WORK. INVERNESS

303-706-7654

INVESTIGATION
On 4-27-99, berween the hours of 1517 and 1604, 1 had an opportunity to interview Jamie in reference to what she observed in

the cafeteria at Columbine H.S. on 4-20-99. Also present during the interview was her mother, Marilyn.

Jamie stated on 4-20-99, that she had just left her 4th period class which is language. famie said the passing beil rings at 1110
hours, and she arrived at the cafeteria around 1118 to 1120 hours. She stated the reason she was late in getting to the cafeteria
was that she had to go to the office to pay for her school parking pass. After she left the school office, she stated she walked
down the main haflway, until she reached the middie hailway on the left, at which time she proceeded south through the schoot

-nd down to the science and math hallway, at which time she proceeded west to the stairs and down into the cafeteria. As she

% Unit Numiber | Supervisor {nitials and Date Assighed To Page 1
2 £b, . orge | casp | /B4 058399 of 3
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reached the cafeteria area she identified table “AAA™ as the table she sat at. Also at the table were her friends, Brittany Davies,
Lindsey Wyant, Brandy (unk last name), Tiffany (umk last name), Tiffany’s boyfriend, possibly first name of John. 1 asked Jamie
if upon arrival into the cafeteria area if she observed rwo large duffel bags or sports type bag. [ described one as being blue in
color, and the other as being orange-ish/red in color. [ asked if she observed those packs or if she had observed anyone bring
those packs in the cafeteﬁa and piace them ins the general area of her table. She stated due to the amount of backpacks inside the
cafeteria she did not see anybody carrying anything like that and leave it in the cafeteria. Jamnie said after she placed her backpack
ai her table she went to the food service Jine where she got her lunch and later retumed back to her table. Shortly after she sat
down she remembers hearing two or three “pops™ described as gunshots outside, just west of the cafetena area, Jamie stated
shortty afier the pops she observed a school teacher by the name of Mr. Sanders. standing_ near the north/west doors of the
cafeteria where he was teiling students to get down under their tables. Also by Mr. Sanders was a janitor who she described as
short, skinny, and this individual was also telling them to get down. Shortly afier this famie explained hearing an explosion,

*lling me she believed it was just overhead and possibiy in the vicinity of the library upstairs. at which time herseif and other
individiials went into the kitchen haillway where there were about “60" students gathered and two teachers. Ms, Abbott and Ms.
Killian. From the kitchen area they went into the auditorium which allowed them te gain access into the main upper level of the
schoot at which time they went past the tech lab, past the counselors reom where they exited a north/west door. at which time

the students ran north to where they jumped a fence and proceéded into Clement Park.

Jamie was asked if she ever observed a gunman while she was in the cafeteria area or after she exited Columbine H.S. She stated
she never saw a gunman. Jamic was asked to describe her dress on 4-20-99. She said she was dressed in a black tank top, a kaiki
colored skirt. She was wearing biack slip on shoes. She was also asked if she left any other additional items inside Columbine
H.S. when she left on Tuesday. She stated the only items she left was her backpack which was focated in the cafeteria area, and

of course she had school books in her locker.

Jamie was asked if she knew the members of the Trench Coat Mafia, to include Eric Harris and Dyvlan Klebold. She stated she
never knew the individuals and didn’t know much about the group. I asked if she had overheard any rumors in school reference
to this incident possibly occurring. She said the only thing she overheard was that there was a borb threat made at the school

*n Monday, 4-19-99. Jamie was asked if she recognized any other people sitting at other tables around her. She stated at table

Pa)
Officef Sighdiure Unit Number | Supervisor Initials and Date Assigned To Page 2
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“QQ" she remembers seeing Dustin Gorton, Kristine Garramone, and Greg, who is Kristine's boyfriend, along with Richie Green.

Again [ verified that Jamie did not see the two large duffe] bags or sports bag that were in the cafeteria, and aiso verified she did

ntot see any gunman at Columbine H.S.

At the completion of my interview I provided Jamie with a map of the cafeteria area at the high school at which time she

documented her movement from the cafeteria and her seating location. A copy of that map is attached 1o this supplemental report.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
FBI CASE # 174A-DN-57419  INFORMATION CONTROL # DN13
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FDe302 iRev™ 10-6-95)

-

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of ranscription 05/18/19%99

Jennifer Ann Munson, DOB 05/07/1984, 6553 South
Brentwoed Way, Littleton, Coleorado, telephone (303)742-0839, a
student at Columbine High School, was interviewed at her home in
the presence of her father, Larry Munscn, by Special Agent (SA)
Ricky V. Wright regarding the incident that took place on
04/20/1999% at Columbine High School. After being advised as to
the ldentity of the interviewing agent and the nature of the
interview, Munson provided the following information:

At approximately 11:08 am, Munson got out of dance
¢lass, which was in the wrestling room, and left the gymnasium
area. Munscon went west down the north main hall and then south
by the library and down the stairs to the cafeteria. Munson sat
down at a lunchroom table (marked V on diagram sketch) and noticed
that she had lost her purse. Munson decided to go and lock in
the clagssrooms she was in earlier that day. Munson left the
cafeteria and went to the math hall and the language arts hall
and locked in ¢lassrooms there. Munson then went to the choir
room, which is just east of the stairs to the cafeteria and found
her purse. Someone had turned in the purse to the choir teacher,
Mr, Andres. Munson dcoes not recall seeing anything unusual while
she was looking for her purse. Munson then returned to the
cafeteria and sat down. Munson remembers that Valerie Jugert,
Sara Filipiak, Alex Goldbery, Lindsy Blair, Naomi Lucero, and
Brandi Malnson, were also sitting at the takle. Munson was
sitting facing sast. Munson recalls that Valerie Jugert was
sitting to her left.

Munson got up and got a scda from a secda machine in the
northeast corner of the zafeteria and sat back down. She was
drinking her soda when she saw about 20 students running down the
north side of the cafeteria toward the stairs. Mr. Sanders was
running down the south side of the cafeteria telling everyone to
get down. Munson got under the table and could hear popping
sounds <oming from cutside. Munson recalls that there were a lot
of people screaming while they were under the tables. Everyone
then got up and started to run., Munson got up and ran up the
gtairs and then east down the scuth main hall and ocut the exit at
the end of the hall. Cnce outside, Munson ran across Pierce
Street to Leawood Park.

[nvestigation an 05/12/1999 a Littleton, Celorade

Jeffco #99-7625;

Fils# 174A-DN-57419; Control #2825 Date dicated  05/18/1989
by SA Ricky V. Wright JC-001- 0023824
This document containg neither reg dations nor conclusians of the FBL it is the praperty of the FBI and 1 loaned to your agency:

it and 15 contents are nof [0 be dismibuled outside vour agency



£D.302a (Rev: [0-6-95)

174A-DN-57419; Jeffco #99-7625; Control #2825

Continuation of FD-302 of __Jennifer Ann Munson ,Oon 05/12/1999  pyge

Munson was not in the cafeteria at any other time that
day. Munson did not see the gunmen and did not see any large
duffle bags sitting in the cafeteria during lunch. Munson did
not know Erie Harris, Dylan Klebold, or any other members of the
Trencheocat Mafia. Munson does not have any Intermet screen name.
On the day of the shooting, Munson thinks she was wearing gym

shoes, blue jeans, and glasses., Munscn does not recall what
shirt she was wearing.

JC-001- 003825
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Page_/  oi_ A Pages Case No.
Denver Poiice Dgpartment
A STATEMENT
 (Lant, FUst, Micdin IuGul Making Statemant is:
i MUM + y LELIEA O Officer 0 Winems O  Persqn advised
Recidence Stsat Address ‘fw Caunty State 2ip Code
52 3. HewAany SEIL T JE LD Co S0r2 3
Ragidanca Phone Businet hone Social Security No. Dats of Birth { Serial Ne.
{ 3c3) t ! 7- 3-¥3
Pastics; Sirest Adtresy - Cicy County State Zip Code
Officar Taking Stamereve Sarial No. Date Time
DET. R . Poae JaoS7 4-2%9-39 1100 Haurs
Concerning an ncxent ocoRTing ! i _-_whua St taken:
1hd ¥ e b S3T 2 S« HQLLJ%MD
Summary of Statament:
THE LovioterdG oS 4 RES 7T 2K 2 Ckvghd S By B Porndicr Bl

By per R Peiii

o NIESIRY, H2e-5F, L HAPQ Commf O THE CREETIER S ong
MANL  LLASS AT ARouT Hlsiw-. I PR eHRSE oty el AAY

 Ser Dewad w1 MY ERUENDS  Tesud AYGAROE musillais  [dEus.
L RS WENT TO T B MAHAES BY E  TEACAELS

__Mﬁé_. o rED  Somé  ComMoNod) AT TMHLE Dodl . =
FHOUL AT 1T 4S5 : 7 SoAtE HAG  BASD | oA LELD
OUEL  dAr posY Wﬁm Leom . OursOE By s
CoRMEL 0 TE B tdiilts , _.‘smu A GUY I AEcooATES 28

__- o wés-w/&;ﬂ»—'rﬂﬁ'ﬁarr COL DA  TELL.  aHEEf

PE  uss Romiiiksg TO  oR Klosd, ST R HAD 05 BetmsdE AR

Dorppcsad . (S Pnel  MIS  ShccdfdS NES  AROLT b IRt S&iuti), IHE,

Aag o dARsE A tesidy | Dol b LA, L SR MIAL R

215 N ASTE  WF T Shu  AOTAE A st MRADE.  HE wAS o S5LELED

1 have read the furegoing staizment and the facts contained therein are true to the best of my knowledge and belief. |
s not meiviain thet it comtains 3 of the facts or details of the incident, but only those facts about which ! nave beéen
askad.

/ I
wans G AM

aPM
T Statareamt Conmpleted Signature of Person Making atatement

o 3 IR
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Page 2 of 2 Pages Case #

Summary of Statement {cont.}

B spolr Dk EPoM uiMATEYEL | podS  SMEiAG ol AT
_ TR Derd. MY THOUEMES wERE _IMAT _~ WS Ve yED %

DIELE A5 A ST

Sorvlorik | SHOITE) SELErAS  JHOT SIIME GapY v AS  SHeT
ArD TrE Al resl Yo s oL AR Y e o5 7D REr Dowid,

L Gor O a rREALE g ek LAVAN, Sdaanics AyAs

A TBEHA Ce Sl €  ETRYLD  paaik L LR MHBevr & piiLuTIES
T HELLD Sdors | gl LALREL  TE TSl £ S
PEOAIE B Al n by oL e 7 MR  may oK TRAE BAEEFERIA,

I Ser L RAug Ll rp R0 THS  EAST &) 05 THE

Loo., T ERRBBEN Y Bhckice oF THE  THEALE L HMAL  SBEEL

w‘/' ALy L8 EALS, - LAN) SATD ek s QU0 TRRiUM  AaD
ouT IRE  oTHER  DeeldS. T T o T Ay rme A RCNELS

PARatinin  Aasst CwngE  Aoan sk T cAil. MY e iHEL,

THAD ik T Sppwdd Y Mokl Colofgn), oy (998
VEAE Ly AR o 7EL O iz y

! have read the foregoing statement and the facts contained therein ara true to the best of my knowiedge and belief, |

do not maintain that it contains all of the facts or details of the incident, but onfy those facts about which I have been
asked.
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QO PM

Time Statement Caompletsd Signature of Parson Making Statement
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TEAM FOUR INTERVIEW GUIDELINE FBI $174A-DN-57419
MINIMAL QUESTIONS TO BE ASKED Jeffcod  93-7625

LEiHA
. Muﬁ;;#,'g ?3>Gﬁde Sof¥ Date 4-29-9%
1. Did you ever see the two large duffel bags in the Qfereria T e —

Student's name

2. Did you see anyope carrying or in the possession of those duffel bags, at a previous time 7 AJO

3. Did you see Eric Harris or Dylan Klebold sither on Monday of Tuesday ? What were they doing ? pa)ﬁ-' W e
What did they say 7 Were they with anyone else ? sk SEEAE

rHEA

4. Did you leave anything behind in the cafeteria or anywhere else in the school ? ., ; _ &= 5 RAGLES My
Bheurhcie. on T2
wAY o7
5. Who were you with in the cafeteria ? Where were you sitfing 7 725,44 A ¥4 A9 ’ ]
A AR E LY }u—- Gas & 57

§. Did you ses or talk to apy of the Trench Coat Mafia members on Monday ? Tuesday ? How about the
prior week or weskend 7 o

Have you heard anything from anybody else about other suspects, bomb making, gun buying, esc. ? (5‘ £ AW?_}

8. What were you wearing 7 Did you have a back pack ? Whas did it lock like and / e bave in iz ?
Gl TReEELr -+ Aok JERLS

9. How did you leave the cafeteria or the building ? What were the events that made you leave ?
I i PO AR e REST LSO S AN THE Dol
LS o/EAL S THAE Auo. TRt - = o EATA) TR

10. What time did you enter the cafeteria 7 Where did you come from (prior to the cafeteria) ?
Abovr 153, AIATH QLRSS

11. Have them mark where they were sitting, their route out of the building and who they were with (if
known) ?

12. Can you provide any further information on the members of the Trench Coat Mafia ?

13. Ask the parents if the kids have told them anything else ? Different ?

| ﬁm /)2”02/0/7'7 JG001- 003832



CON [INUATION a Repoeing dgency Reporting Oficer Case Report Mo

SUPPLEMENT - X JCSO BROOKS 99.7625.1

Connecting Tase Report No Victim Name Onginal Report Date T Report

COLUMBINE 04-30-99

I3 canion X FIRST DEGREE MURDER Offense Status: Open X Excepuoally Cleared O | Recommend Case:  Review O

Rew_~aificanen O Clegred by amess O Unfounded a Closure 3
I.Lsron Quannty Brand Name Descriptien Serial No g,rlg{:: Refél‘é&a D:nallaugeea
WITNESSES:

4

M,gq/_ V. |oses of 4

LETHA MICHELLE MURPHY, DCB/07-03-83
5352 S Holland Street

Litleton, CO 80123

303-904-0284

Columbine High School Student- 10th Grade

INVESTIGATION:

On 04-30-99, at about 11°13 a.m., | interviewed CHS smudent Letha Murphy at her residence as follow up to DN20359 Letha’s

mother. Colleen Murphy, was present during the interview.

Leiha told me that on 04-20-99, at about | 1110 a.m., she had just finished her fourth period class. Consistent with her normal
routine, Letha said that she met two other students, who she identified 2s Ann Marie Kelly and Tasha Nygard. and that the three

of them then walked downstairs and entered the cafeteria 1o eat lunch.

Upon entering the cafeteria, Leiha said that she placed her backpack on top of lunch table BBB or AAA. When asked if she
could remember specificaly which table it was, Leiha said. ~I'm thinking more AAA." Leiha said her 1able “was right by the
serving line." Afier placing her backpack on said table, Leiha said that she entered the serving line in order to purchase a school
lunch. Leiha toid me that while standing in the serving line, she remembered hearing a bell ring. | asked Leiha which bell she
was referring to. She said it was the “five minute beil.” which indicated 1o her that it was {1.15 am. Letha said that she
obtained a lunch from the serving line and brought it back to her table, Leiha said that she set her {unch on the table and then
remembered that she wanted to get a soda pop. At that time, Letha said that she remembered seeing students Ann Marie Kelly.
Tasha Nygard, Tiffany Spevak, Jear Richer, and Brandi Wiseman sitting at szid table. Leiha said she turned around and started

walking toward the soda pop / vending machines located in the northwest corner of the cafeteria. Letha said that as she walked

r Signature Uit Number | Supervisor fngals and Dare Assignesd To Page 1

URIGENAL NVESTIGATOR VICTIM SERVICES OTHER JC-001-003833 ASAF3 4/98 JCSD/674
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toward the soda machines. she stopped approximately midway between tabie WW and the corner of the serving fine, when she

noticed “approximately ten to fifteen students™ congregated near the exit door, also located in the northwest comer ol the

cafeterta.

Leiha teld me that she assumed that there was a fight taking place outside, and that upon locking through the windows on the
west side of the cafeteria. directly west of tables WW and VV, she saw an individual whom she identified as _
Leiha told me that—was standing on or near the sidewalk, approximatety ten to fificen feet west of the windows rext
to tables WW and VV  Leiha said "1 saw~ | think | saw him because he was away from the crowd outside ™ |

asked [.ziha what this individual was wearing Leiha said, “He was wearing his trenchcoat and he had his hair down.” Letha
told me that the trenchcoat was black. [ asked Leiha if she happened to notice anything unusual or any distinguishing marks
or features on the trenchcoat. Leiha said that she did not. | asked Leiha if she was certain that this individual was-
Leiha said, "Oh veah, ['m certain.” She then said, "1 saw his face full on. [ remember seeing his face completely ™  Leiha
:hen said, [ remember him graduating last year.” ! asked Leiha it she personally knew- Leiha told me that she
did not personally know him. but remembered him from last year. Leiha said that on certain occasions, she remembered him

wearing “makeup on his face and hands™ and that because of that. he stood out from other students.

| asked Leiha what this individual was doing when she saw him. Lefha said, “1 remember him standing. | thought he had just
been involved in the fight.” Leiha said that she did not remember him holding anything in his hands. Leiha said, "1 remember
him running, starting to run.” [ asked Letha if she remembered in what direction this individual ran. Letha told me that she
did not remember the direction. | asked Leiha if she specifically remembered this individual actually running Leiha said. "He

was either walking really fast or he was running. It was not just a strol} or just a regular walk.”

Leiha told me that after she recognized —he stood in place for approximately fifteen seconds. whereupon she heard
somecne from the crowd veil to "get down.” Leiha said she does not remember specifically who yelled this. but thinks it may
have been a custodian whom she remembered standing by the door among the crowd of students. Leiha described the custodian

as a white male, “upper thirties to mid forties,”

L .1 Signature Wit Mumber | Supervisor Imtials and Date * Assigned To

Page M
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Leiha toid me that simultanecusly with the command to get down, several students within the crowd near the northwest door
began o serearn and dive under tmbles. Letha told me that she quickly ran to and crawled under table WW or VV  Leiha said
that she could not remember which table it was, but confirmed it was one of said tables as indicated on the cafeteriamap Letha
said that the table she crawled under “was right against the wall.” indicating the west wail on the north end of the cafeteria
Leiha told me that she remembered students Mike Lavan, Shannon Ryan, and Tasha Oison being with her undemneath table V v
or WW While undemneath said table, Letha told me that she heard a loud pop, which she thought was a singte gunshot. Leiha
told me that she remained under the table, facing west. for approximately two minutes. During that time, Letha said that she
did not see anything that was taking place outside because she was facing the wall below the bank of windows. Letha said that
during this time, there were numerous screams and a great deal of commotion among the students nearby and from other
students within the cafeteria. Leiha said that afier about two minutes, and while still underneath the table. she turmed around
{facing east) 10 see where her friends were. Leiha said that she “saw people running up the (interior) stairs,” and decided to

leave the cafeteria as quickly as possible.

Letha said she then crawied out from underneath the table and ran eastward, in front of the serving line, back to table AAA or
BBB where she retrieved her backpack. and then continued eastward to the northeast comer of the cafeteria, near some
bathroems, Leiha toid me that near the bathrooms, she remembered seeing a teacher, who she identified as Mrs. Regnier, who
was ushering students away from the windows and into the bathrooms on that side of the cafeteria. Leiha told me that she thinks
teacher Dave Sanders may also have been in that area. ushering students up the stairs, but is not sure. Leiha said that she did
not enter a bathroom. Leiha said that while she was near the bathrooms, she “heard two explosions in that upper hallway,”
referring to the hallway up the interior stairway. Leiha said that she was eventually ushered out of the cafeteria, along with
students Ann Marie Kelly and Tasha Nygard. Leiha told me that she exited the lower level by way of the auditorium, which
lead upstairs to the upper level of the school Leiha said that she and others then exited the auditorium and eventually the

school through the doors located on the east side of the gymnasium.

Leiha told me that at no time while inside the cafeteria or later while exiting the school did she ever see anyone with a gun or

anyone doing any shooting. Leiha told me that she did not see Eric Harris or Dylan Klebold at any time. Letha toid me that
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upon entering the cafeteria, and up to the point that she left the cafeteria, she did not recall seeing any duffle bagts) or anything
¢lse she might conﬁider suspicious or out of the ordinary, Leiha told me that, to her knowiedge, up to the time when she

obsewed_ standing outside, and the commotion that ensued thereafier, there had been no unusual commetion

taking place inside the cafeteria.

Prior to concluding the interview, | presented Leiha with a photo lineup to see if she could identify the individual who she had
seen outside the cafeteria. Leiha read and signed the photographic line up admonition at 12.37 p.m. Leiha then viewed the
photo lineup showing-in position number 3. Leiha immediately pointed to photo number 3 and said, “that’s him ~
Leiha then signed and dated the photo lineup form at 12:40 p m., marking “positive” identification and photo number ~3." Said
photo lineup was witnessed and signed by Leiha's mother, Colleen Murphy, and myself. Leiha then dated and initialed
photograph number 3 at [2:40 p.m. The phote lineup and associated forms were then collected by me. In addition, | collected
the cafeteria map on which Leiha indicated the direction she took in order to exit the cafeteria and school The interview was

concluded at about 12:50 p m.

Lead sheets for the following individuals were prepared and submitted for students Mike Levan, Shannecn Ryan, Tasha

Qlson, Ann Marie Kelly, Tasha Nygard, Tiffany Spevak, Jean Richer, Brandy Wiseman, and teacher Nolene Regnier.
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LEIHA M. MURPHY, DOB/7-3-83

CASE #99-7625

REPORTING AGENCY: JCSO

REPORTING OFFICER: DEPUTY STEVE LUCIANO &/
DATE OF THIS REPORT: 10-27-99

CONTROL #5066

WITNESS:

Leiha M. Murphy, DOB/7-3-83
5352 S. Holland Street
Littleton, Co. 80123
303-904.-0284

INVESTIGATION:
On 10-22-9% Columbine High School Student Leiha Murphy was re-interviewed at 5352
South Holland Stweet. Her mother, Colleen Murphy, was present for the interview.

The purpose for the re-interview was to clarify Murphy's observations during the April
20" shootings at Columbine High School, specifically the statements made by Murphy
during an interview on 4-3G-99 with Task Force investigators. In that interview, Murphy

stated that she was certain that she saw rearing a trench coat and standing near
the sidewalk approximately 10 to 13 est of the cafeteria windows when the
shooting started.

Murphy told me that she was in the cafeteria when the shooting started. Murphy said she
noticed several students standing near the door at the northwest comer of the cafeteria
near the teacher’s lounge. Mumhy looked out the cafsteria windows and saw a male
wearing a trench coat standing at the bottom of the cement stairs. A short time {ater
Murphy heard someone yell that someone had been shot, at which time Murphy saw the
male in the trench coat run. Murphy then hid underneath a table in the cafeteria for three
to five minutes. She then got up and ran towards the elevators, when she heard an
explosion from upstairs. Murphy stated that she ran through the auditorium and then
exited the school through a door by the weight room and art room. While running out of
the school, Murphy noticed that the glass was broken out of the main schoot doors.

Later in the afternoon of 4-20-99 Murphy heard on the news that members of the Trench
Coat Mafia were involved in the shooting. At that time, Murphy recalled
being a member of the Trench Coat Mafia. She looked up his photograph 1
school yearbook and recognize the same person she saw in the trench coat
standing at the bottom of the cement stairs. Murphy stated that she saw at
school several times during her freshman vear “enough times to recognize him. y
siated that she does not recall ever seeing Dylan Klebold at school.

1 explained to Murphy that-has been interview by Task Force investigators and
that he was submitted to, and passed, a polygraph test. [ further advised Murphy thai.
'ms an alibi which piaces him in his home at the time of the shootings.
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LETHA M. MURPHY, DOB/7-3-83

T then showed Murphy a series of four photographs (#44-4A, 51-A, 52-A, 53-A) taken
frorn the video camera in the cafeteria. Photographs 51-A, 52-A and 53-A all picture
Dylan Klebold. After locking at those photos, Murphy agreed that the person she saw in
a trench coat standing at the bottom of the cement stairs certainly could have been Dylan

Kiebold, and not—

Without going into specific detail, I expiained to Murphy and her mother that the
investigation into the shootings has been extremely thorough and at this point Task Force
investigators can confidently conclude, based on the evidence, that Eric Harris and Dylan
Kleboid acted alone,

The interview was concluded with Murphy and her mother understanding and feeling

comfortable with my explanation. Additionally, Murphy understood that the person she
initially thought was-m in fact, Dylan Klebold.
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I have read the foregoing statement and the facts contained therein are true to the best of my knowledge and belief. |

do not maintain that it contains all of the facts or detalls of the incident, but only those facts about which | have been
asked.
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JEFFERSON COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE

SUPPL AL REPORT
Defendant: Dockat NHumher:
Date: June 4, 19%9 Case Number: 17445-DN57419
99—7625
CN 2827
Deputy D.A.: Invegstigator: Lauck
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Trisia Mutschler

address, not given
303/548-0808

Mother - Jeanie Mutschler
303/795-6000, ext.345

CHS student, cafeteria witness.

on June 4, 1999, this investigator met with "Trisia Mutschler
and her mother, Jeanie. Trisia advised that she arrived in the
cafeteria at approximately 11:15 a.m., and went directly to the
school store. She said there was some unknown commotion which she
assumed was a fight until she heard scmeone yelling to the students,
"get down." She said she then heard someone yelling for them to run.
She stated that she ran inte the nearby girl's bathroom where three
other girls were already hiding. She stated that just before geing
in there, she loocked outside to the south and observed a male
subject wearing a white shirt, dark pants, and a black hat worn
backwards. She said he was looking towards the cafeteria and had
raised one of his arms into the air. Trisia said this was his left
arm and further that his Ileft hand looked 1like part of it was
missing and was bloody.

Trisia said that she knew one of the girls with her in the
bathroom and identified her as Brianna Milme. She stated that from

1 JC-001- 003846



their location, she could hear gun shots. She said she heard
footsteps coming into the bathroom and then a bomb exploded inside.
She described hearing more shooting, more footsteps, and ancother
bomb exploding inside the bathroom. She said she thought some of the
gunshots were being fired from ocutside the bathrecom through the
bathroom walls. She said they stayed there for about ten minutes and
then ran down the foreign language hall and out a south door,
through the parking lot to a residence on Polk Street - the seminary
house.

Trigia stated that she deces not know Eric Harris or Dylan
Klebold and dces not asscciate with the trench ceat mafia.

Trisia's mother advised that her daughter has until recently,
been wvery reluctant to talk about her experience at the scheool. She
has had ocne session with a counseler and her mother feels that
Trisia is having a difficult time dealing with this situation.

Nothing further at this time.

A G-4-99

nvestigator Date
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! have read the foregoing statement and the facts contained therein are true to the best of my knowledge and belief. !
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{ have read the foregoing statement and the facts contained therein are true to the best of my knowledge and befief. |
do not maintain that it contains all of the facts or datails of the incident, but only these facts about which | have been

asked.
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TEAM FOUR INTERVIEW GUIDELINE
MINIMAL QUESTIONS TO BE ASKED

. Did you ever see the two large duffel bags in the cafeteria ?

Mo

. Did you see anyone carrying or in the possession of those duffel bags, at a previous

time 7

NO _

. Did you see Eric Harris or Dylan Kiebold either on Monday of Tuesday ? What were

they doing 7
What did they say ? Were they with anyone else ?

Mo

4. Did you leave anything behind in the cafeteria or anywhere else in th: A7

Bty cpay TR Ee egi F95E " INO BREVGC LS I ARG

Ua( 5\—L>Who were you with in the cafeteria ? Wherg were you si L,E?quu 22 AOAN 21—2(— @l

DarTyy STEI AN (7B s o) Kyle
!Q-'[ﬁr\! Danril 2lI9 & SDEUNOT WL suh Ry NATHIN Fans e

. Did you see or talk to any of the Trench Coat Mafia members on Monday ? Tuesday

? How about the prior week or weekend ?

Adq -

. Have you heard anything from anybody else about other suspects, bomb making,

gun buying, etc. 7

Mo
What were you wearing ? Did you have a back pack ? What did it look like and / or
have in it ? 5o TS P ~ -
= P8 ,&a_‘) w4 )of;&bufsf-)—;/z_?-

. How did you leave the cafeteria or the building ? What were the events that made

you leave ? TR S o Bk Dopa ~rn Arwdrtiu, AV Y Nl
Q:g{fz R0 ThEN éw‘— Do»uu THD s D fokmna, A0

L,
10. What time dld ym?enter tﬁycafeteria 7 Where did you come from (prior to the

cafeteria) ? H 0% At \“QQ.M_TVZ A‘QW’Z.M/S 20 }

JC-001- 003851



¥ UPDATED APRIL 28, 1999 **
TEAM FOUR INTERVIEW GUIDELINE
MINIMAL QUESTIONS TO BE ASKED

11. Have them mark where they were sitting, their route ourt of the building and whom
they were with (if known) ?

12. How did you exit the building ? Where did you go when you got out and what did
you see on the cutside of the building ?

Voger ™ LonongL

13. Do you use the Internet ? If 50, what is your screen name ? Do you have an ICQ
(aka: I'seek ﬁ / similar to a chat line) account ?

14. Do you know anybody with a “double pierced eyebrow™ ?

A3

15 Did you see or hear any unusual announcements prior to the shootings ? Do you
know what the “Thought of the day was” over the Rebel News Network (RNN) 7

O
16. Can you provide any further information on the members of the Treach Coat Mafia ?
R0
17. Ask the parents if the kids have told them anything else 7 Different ?

1Y)
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CONTINUATION g Reporting Ageney Reporting Officer Case Report No

SUPPLEMENT X JCSO ZIMMERMAN 99-7625-3J

Connecting Case Repor Mo Victim Mame Original Report Date This Repon

- 05-17-99

Classticanon X FIRST DEGREE MURDER Offense Samus: Open X Exceprionally Cleared O | Reeo dCase  Review o

Reclassification 3 Cleared by Arrest £ Unfounded a Closwe O
[ﬁg‘ Cuangry Brand Mame - | Sescnpoon Serial Mo é’éﬁ l R;SE’?M I D&:L";ed
INVESTIGATION:

On 05-13-99, T was assigned contral #1746 in order to speak with a Samantha Myers. Myers had provided information stating
that she is an aid at the school and heard “kids" talking about rwo separate groups of shooters, one speaking German and one

speaking English.

On 05-13-99, at about 03035 hours, I atempted to contact Myers at her horne phone number (303)948-3856, I left a message on

her answering machine requesting her to call me. Ialso left my pager number.

On 05-14-99, at 09135 hours, [ received a page from Myers. At that time. I called her back.

Myers stated that Thursday, following the shooting, 04-22-89, her daughter had been at a fellowship where a cheerleader by the
me of Amy Terry was present. Terry stated she had been locked in a ¢loset during the incident at Columbine High School,

and that she heard people speaking German and people speaking English during the incident. Myers requested her name not be

mentioned during the conversation with Terry. Myers reiterated this nwo or three times.

I entered 2 lead into the Rapid Start program te follow-up with Amy Terry.

DISPOSITION: Open, pending further investigation.

JC-001- 003854
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I have read the foregoing statement and the facts contained therein are true to the best of my knowledge and befief. |

do not mairtain that it contains alf of the facts or details of the incident, but only those facts about which | have been
asked.
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Summary of Statement {cont.)
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! have read the foregoing statement and the facts contained therein are true to the best of my knowledge and belief. |
do not maintain that it contains all of the facts or detsils of the incident, but unly thase facts about which | have been

asked.
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SimiNoy /NYes FAT 274 A-ON~ 5

*% UPDATED APRIL 28, 1999 **J&H ds *99763&
TEAM FOUR INTERVIEW GUIDELINED 0L % 2y2>—
MINIMAL QUESTIONS TO BE ASKED

1. Did you ever see the two large duffel bags in the cafeteria ?

o

2. Did you see anyone carrying or in the possession of those duffel bags, at a previous

- Wo _

3. Did you see Eric Harris or Dylan Klebold either on Moaday of Tuesday ? What were
they doing ?
What did they say 7 Were they with anyone else ?

Q

4. Did you Jeave anything behind in the cafeteria or anywhere else in the school ?
drowm Nigy HaeD Sodd Bher Amaars E95:8 JReEEN
Llaex guaepsy Bhex pparc
5. Who were you with in the cafeteria ? Where were, you si
Vg é&mﬂﬁau DV ATES Vi
SN o TR @R \Doay KpsToN: @h e N00 Moulipy

6. Did vou see or talk 1o any of the Trench Coat 1 N
-7 How about the prior week or weekend ? S QLN FEMALES ARy 0 u_/‘

L\&L&/h? woe yws T Phan Te 2043y TO Ap e i

7. Have you heard anything from anybody else about other suspects, bomb making,

gun buying, etc. ? 4y Ty (AudeBilenned) SEQHS TO Ko fres [~
Tond e 8 T o S S T
8. }W'hat v«feﬁr:aJ y‘ou&;egn)ﬁ{gg? Did youu?lz;'caa bg@%aék‘?\vha: did it look likg and /or’

have in it?éﬂﬂ-g? SIRTEL S~/ 12/ Fowdks  Trd §ANTS

9. How did vou leave the cafeteria or the building ? What were the events that made

youleave? L THE Sheas 76 Shia loome ANO O

10. What time did you enter the cafeteria 7 Where did you come from (priorto the

cafeteria} ? /? / :';/Q-h__ O/u‘;m Ol Q{C&é

JC-001. 003859



#* UPDATED APRIL 28, 1999 **
TEAM FOUR INTERVIEW GUIDELINE
MINIMAL QUESTIONS TO BE ASKED

11. Have them mark where they were sitting, their route out of the building and whom
they were with (if known) ?

12. How did you exit the building ? Where did yqu go when you got out and what did
you see on the outside of the building ? /)’}ﬁmd 2305 Dol

13. Do you use the Internet ? If 50, what is your screen name ? Do you have an ICQ
(aka: I seek you / similar to a chat line) account ?

Mo
14, Do you know anybody with a “double pierced eyebrow™ ?

J

15. Did you see or hear any unusual announcements prior to the shootings ? Do you
know what the “Thought of the day was” over the Rebel News Network (RNN) ?

Ao

16. Can you provide any further information cn the members of the Trench Coat Mafia ?

A
17. Ask the parents if the kids have told them anything eise ? Different ?
}
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1 have read the foregoing staterment and the facts contained thereint are true to the best of my knowledge and belief. |
do not mairrtain that it contains all of the facits or details of the incident, but only those facts about which | have been

asked. _
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** UPDATED APRIL 28, 1999 #+JeH- 00245~ 7625
TEAM FOUR INTERVIEW GUIDELINE
MINIMAL QUESTIONS TO BE ASKED

1. Did you ever see the two large duffel bags in the cafeteria 7

No
2. Did you see anyone carrying or in the possession of those duffel bags, at a previous

ame UO

3. Did you see Eric Harris or Dylan Klebold either on Monday of Tuesday ? What were
they doing ?
What did they say 7 Were they with anyone eise ?

jNJ o

4. Did you leave anything behind in the cafeteria or anywhere else in the school ?

Do Lisns HJesT Paawty £9¢44;,W¢

5. . Who were you witl in the cafetgria } ‘Where &ere you siting? -
ALY s ﬂ'lﬁ-;_t._‘,f..» " ﬁ]d_&{n L?AP-&LA- m;,gl(’(ﬁ.z‘%\(/
MAOA A, v Wiy QANTIN O =1 Nasaw ~

6. Did you see or talk to any of the Trench Coat Mafia members on Monday ? Tuesday
7 How about the prior week or weekend ?

/No

7. Have you heard anything from anybody else about other suspects, bomb making,
gun buying, etc. ? O o

8. What were you wearing ? Did you have a back pack ? What did it look like and / or
oy
have in it 7 &M .?mv"&“_{} Lo/ ,L£ Tﬂ'ﬂ’ e ‘T—E?

9 How did you leave the cafeteria or the building ? What were the events that made

you leave ? L,uf THE STwls @u\i‘ F:g_,ns‘_ bOO@__b

10. What time did you enter the cafeteria ? Where did you come from (prior to the

afeteria) ? [ )
BB Scguel boom

36001 003864



** UPDATED APRII 28, 1999 **
TEAM FOUR INTERVIEW GUIDELINE
MINIMAL QUESTIONS TO BE ASKED

11. Have them mark where they were sitting, their route out of the building and whom
they were with (if known) ?

12. How did you exit the building 7 Where did you go when you got out and what did
you see on the ougside of the building ?

Man 2907 Dooa__

13. Do you use the Internet ? If 56, what is your screen name ? Do you have an ICQ
{aka: [ seek you /similar to a chat line) account ?

[\]o

14, Do you know anybody with 2 “double pierced eyebrow” ?

N

15. Did you see or hear any unusual announcements prior to the shootings 7 Do you
know what the “Thought of the day was” over the Rebel News Network (RNN) ?

HES
16. Can you provide any further information on the members of the Trench Coat Mafia 7

Mo

17. Ask the parents if the kids bave told them anything else ? Different ?

N
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Denver Police Department -
) STATEMENT
1.ana {Last, First, Middie Initial) ’ Making Statemant is:
Mec LU'U d . M o <, O Officer Witness O Ferson advised
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A9 . orters Ao, et & T Je T30 e BELAR
{Residence Phona Businass Phang Sociat Sacurity No. Date of Birth / Seriai No.
(2251 97187247 i ) S/ 85
Business Street Addresa City Caunty Stata Zip Codwe
CHicar Taking Statemant Serial No, Date Tirme
‘/ ,2 ? / ,/ é ,2. )’ Hours
Cuncammg incident accurring at: Location where statament taien:
Elimbve. High kool TATH L, oteds  Ae

Surnmary of Statemant;

s /5’/&_\3 el Ay Seheol Alwr FRe- ST Z B & &y;' pere
T Come Tuty The Sthool 4?;/ Tihe ot pPoas Frng i J’
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Briwkdey” ?af 297047, A%»o’w Ltoms 303 575 32?‘/
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Lot Lewk A jéw g Came. Zy A /L/ef’/@// s z’-a ép,é
on Hhe Fpoo) e S EoE Lo T Cocifali s £t 7
leptoay/ u/.) Al Sac) A &Q/d.f,cu/ T Ther /ﬂ&‘:ﬂs [ox
Z 7’4444% 2F s B Seyios i/tm%» Ao Depote

VA
THe Q//Wf-é’lys < ét? L/ Lg‘é./‘v‘w//élﬂﬂf?; ?&'&&/‘oékf
o A Gk 1) /9’/-0 Arpo 7 /Ua/ff?/ tz,f? “’/5**2 TB5A /j%wk/ey
Fo3 I¥7-CEF/ /zlup Y, Fhe SHw RS . _2' e § kwd&e&‘/
2exop O The Second “/:7//";’,@,/ ofSeesR, T Saw X o3
! have read the foragoing statement and the facrsfonrafhed therein are true to the best of my knowledge and belief. |

do nat maintain that it contains ail of the facts or details of the incident, but only those facts about which | have baen
asked.
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Page of Pages Case #

Summary of Statement (cont.) @»r ‘/Pzzad MJS'J Fhe S'G'c"’cr/t/a/ PV
Gome cnve tas Shootive B Koy ThAeonw & o/ G
Cnshors &y o S5 éu/ﬂe,(,{ Z EOF P T far o LD
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= Thyk I Sal 2 /gq,.?.ég Gt SAot. aw the Séavws
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T Saw Yhe favedl oF she Gawtald Ao tuos /icf@//x/;:
A Xt [ike Gun. T Aeare! she foew Fre 2z a/m
Lrows Hs [oud/ A5 f 750 Fedbidler,

! have read the foregoing statement and the facts contained thersin are true to the best of my knowledge and belief. !

do not mainrain that it contains all of the facts or details of the incident, but only those facts about which | have been
asked.

! 7
Data 0O AM
O PM _
Time Statemant Lomplated Signature of Parson Making Statermnant
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TEAM FOUR INTERVIEW GUIDELINE,
MINIMAL QUESTIONS TO BE ASKED

L. Did you ever see the two large duffel bags in the cafeteria ? |

2. Did you see anyone carrying or in the possession of those duffel hags, at a previoys time 7 5/

3. Did you see Eric Hamis or Dylan Kiebold either on Monday of Tuesday ? What were they doing ?
What did they say ? Ware they with anyone else 7 A] )

4. Did you leave anything behind in the cafeteria or anywhere else in the school 7 £ vary Hans 21 fT oy S2iE

3. Who were you with in the cafeteria ? Whers wers you sitting 7 #lgge. T wiws o, 441 ry friands
Moo Hue s pax T Re s ;“:;”«.‘J"‘*

6. Did you see or talk to any of the Trench Ceat Mafiz members on Monday ? Tuesday ? How about the
prior week or weekend 7 o

Have you heard anything from anybody else about other suspects, bomb making, gun buying, ete. 7 /5

8.  What wers you wearing ? Did you have a back pack ? What did it look like and / or have in it ?

e T TT L X B R o yieh T4+ wasy seck oo Jeogge’t. I e &
k’—ﬂ‘-h-‘ 2 ..'J""") -r-\,.;a Tmades Q.M-. S e e s be ik { vt
[T e LT 3 i o { ™
9. Howdid you leave. the cafeteria o the building ? What were the Events that mﬁécyou iedfe 3 7 o s h“bi::) ¥
3= ey e sm\rs LRURSIAIUN i L e el T donon et
hatl o ST u" o \clnr‘rs B R S “‘J""""“Sk g 5;4--.~;.ka3
10. What time, did you enter the cafeteria 7 Where did you come from (prior to the cafeteria) ?
e WAy e A M, My by clews
11. Have them mark where they were sitting, their route cut of the building and whe they were with (if
known) ?
12. Can you provide any further information og the members of the Trench Coat Mafia ?
Ve
13. Ask the parents if the kids have told them anything else ? Different ?
JC-001- 003871
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Danvar Polica Department
STATEMENT
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Nad _,irﬂ_h J&_nnt Cer N O Officar "R witnass B Parsan advised
Resitance Strest Addrass Clty County State Zip Code
5444 5. yeyk St  dlieeladen [ Sedfersen | Co. XOIT
Fasidance Phons Busitiess Phone SociM Security No. Date of Birth / Sarisi No.
(Y2, GG - ( ) 51 7-84
Businass Strest Address City iCoumy Stare Zip Code
Otficar Taking Statsment Sarial No. l lnata Tima
] Hours
Cancaming an incident occurring at: Location where statement taken:

Summary of Statement:

T pdee THhe DeS 20 Dhecl syud Bolive ItV Ce o).

Luder TAs  (Ju /:/afa' zf:/ The et /{fe-}ﬂe'ﬁé bIG S b e
Lureg S 827 o2 K Lk é‘?‘ /j/.«:zde, Z Fbc.e_ﬂﬁ/ Letet frod d)/'éaé
Gt torposd Frre dus Z LeasSiling m-..'_.z/_; The meld e
2T The LuFeten s L ess S 2‘1"4;5 W Th Jamie [haratoy

e Tes PIIVELIS T Kbsd Tased Tivals Sedsedirg Sy 7Ac
Zibte Thers I SGew a0 Th [ Eun) T ETf Lepipek The Z5 e

Z ags There rep MEwr 3o fuex*vcmr_ (oGS HiAn m*-;-*
Gandy Alony The toiwleros T tdegE ST The C’/\’cwc/
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Arp The Zempher Tolf a5 2 Sy Thaae = /€ Lt
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1 have raad the foregoing statement and the facts contsined thergin are true to the best of my knowledge and belief. f
do not maintain that it contains all of the facts or details of tha incident, but only those facts about which | have been

askad,
Y /ng_/_if_ A

'\. .
Yo O O PM ‘ )2 Ez-ﬂ:’%q—l‘" JKJC"*’/\-GJ-—
Time Statament Compistad Tqnatule oFPerson Makifg SHatament
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Page of Pages Case #

Summary of Statement (cont) B [siser levef ewReyde AND Tty S -fc.'
ot 207 T A 4 Ae. /{4?4/ /P curt e /c)/a/ &5 A Zen
z. be Then Llearst L/ Th A A?. e il fius eSS
,ég_//éjw AL - Gat FZJS TAL o LA the topre

/4
/e_.cmﬂ»‘%;‘ Z s d/-i' /ZMEM/)/;/‘ Sz }"A;c /114}}//”0/'(’

G A AL é’sf/ DA Srow S,

{ have read the foregoing statement and the facts contained therein are true to the best of my knowledge and belief. |
da not maintain that it contains all of the facts or details of the incident, but only those facts about which | have been
asked.

/ /
Dats a AM

0O PM
Time Statermant Gompleted Tignaturs of Pacson Making atat
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TEAM FOUR I[NTERVIEW GUIDELINE
MINIMAL QUESTIONS TO BE ASKED

1. Did you ever sae the rwo large duffel bags in the cafeterig ?
)

2. Did you see anyone carying or in the possession of those duffel bags, at a previous rime 7

NO

3. Did you see Eric Harris ar Dylan Klsbold either on Monday of Tuesday ? What wers they doing ?
What did they say 7 Wers they with anyone eise ? ne

4. Did you leave anything behind in the cafeseria or anywhere else in the school ?
L&&"a

5. Who were you with io the cafereria ? Where were you sitting ?

oY feon | 0 Wae  vocadkes

6. Did you see or 1alk to any of the Treach Coat Mafia members on Manday 7 Tuesday ¢ How about the
prior week or weekand ? O~
i

7. Have you heard anything from anybody 2!se about other suspects, bomb making, zun buying, etc. ?

\-% ao
8.  What were yoy wearing ? Did you have a back pack 7 What did it look like and / or bave in it ?
NS, sandada; ¢ G ek ac
9. How did you leave the cafeteriz or the building 7 What were the events that made you lea}«F ?
LS Ak e eloignen pemacoa | vedle A oneres

MO Lo L Qi) Eaengy WL SEAThe LG

10. What tme diE\;ou enter the caféteria 7 Whers di?’yoaucéomefhon? Fp%or to c%c cafc:cnnﬂ?ﬂ"" % :
s , oL Jluas

11. Have them mark wheres they ware sitting, their route out of the building and whao they were with (if

known} ?

12, Can you provide any further inforrnation oo the members of the Trench Coat Mafia ?

ne

13. Ask the parents if the kids have told them anything eise 7 Different ?

JC-001- 003875
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Case No.
Denver Police Department
STATEMENT
(Lan. st Mlddlq rutiall Making Statament is;
| / 3&( 4. ’.% 0O Officer Withess [ Psrson advized
Addr Caunty State Zip Cods
5‘</9’ f S /—;éw‘ S, lé Hleto~ | Tere Lo S6/2 3
Business Sacial Sacurity No, Date of Birth / Seria) No.
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Business Streat Address City GCounty Stata Zip Code
CHfiear Taking Statement Sarial No. Oate Time
.Dé‘?"_,:) dﬂ.ﬂ"‘r’d— ?GM?‘ ¢—.30-—¢? /¢/a Hours
ing an incident ucam ac Locatian where statamant taken:
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TEAM FOUR INTERYIEW GUIDELINE
MINIMAL QUESTIONS TO BE ASKED

L

10.

11,

12

13,

Did you aver see the two large duffel bags in the cafetera ?

Ao

Did you see anyone carTying of in the possession of those duffel bags, at a previous time ?

et

Did you ses Eric Harris or Dylan Klebold either on Monday of Tuesday 7 What were they doing 7
What did they say ? Were they with anyone else ?

-

w
Did you leave anything behind in the cafeteria or anywhers else in the school ?

N5 o \cocy>ac

Who were you with in the gafeteria 7 Wherg were you sitting ? — ,

My f ends 100 on f\{\ﬁ\-{’, }-‘[\‘. W A BeuY \& \ Ay Lrown 'H\% deof
o | \ ~ " s o, N

Did you sée“'ér‘;z&%\%ny of ‘t’l}c"\ﬁé?zch%\at Mafia members on Monday 7 Tuesday ? How about the

prior wesk or weekend ? (\) 5

Have you heard anything from anybody eise about other suspects, bomb making, gun buying, etc. ?
N o
What were you\\\veaﬁng ? Did you have a back pack ? What did it look like and / or bave in it ? . _
azen Sho(Ts o gy Tokn r\rx ST Soks and\ gl gt ond blacle
5@5 ~ (j — [ 3 £ 1 ! '._‘1.:“ ) .‘hj- ) - 5
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_ LA
16n on the members of the Trench Coat Mafia ?
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Ask the parents if the kids have told them anything eise ? Different ?
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JEFFERSCN COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE

SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Defendant: {Columbine shooting) Docket Number: 932062 (U)
Date: 050699 Cage Number: 99-7825
Deputy D.A&.: Investigator: Mike Heylin

LA AL R L A AR LS A SRS AR RS LS REREESESLElRRREEERR R R R EEE R R R EE R R TR

WITNESS:

Julie Naslund DPOB: 111283
6382 W. Brittany Place
Littleton, CO 80123
303-7%7-9631
¢/o mother; Isabel Naslund {(nc work)

father; Cal Naslung (w) 303-5649-5508
-CHS student, in cafeteria at table II with Nicole Ray, Valerie
Jugert, Megan Pirec, and Marnie (last name unknown); saw no suspects,
saw unknown black pack of unknown type against the east side of the
pillar between tables W and HH; said a Daniel Romero (979-3116) and
a Nieole Ray {973-1551) told her that a girl named Melissa told them
she knew that the school shooting would happen two weeks prior to
April 20th; described Melissa (last name unknown) as having short
red hair; thought a freshman named Jamie Schoffner was an associate
of the trench coat group

INVESTIGATION:
On May 6, 1999 at 1100 hours I contacted Julie Naslund at her home
for an interview. Her mother was present. Julie then told me the

following:

* She is a freshman at Columbine High.

JC-001- 003885



* When asked about Eric Harris, she said she had z P.E. clasg
with him last semester. She said that if there was no P.E. class
during a particular day, the class would go into the cafeteria for
the class time. She said that during those times she would be at a
table with Eric Harris. She said that Eric did not talk to anyone
and just read unknown books. She said that Eric was good at P.E.
and did participate. She was told then by several upper classman
that she should not talk to Eric because he was "weird." She saw
Eric Harris and Dylan Klebold often this semester in the hallway
right after her 5th hour American Government c¢lass in the sccial
studies area. She never saw Eric in a trench coat.

* When asked about Dylan Klebold, she said that she did not know
his name but would see him with Eric in the hallway after her Sth
hour class. She thought Dylan always had a trench coat on.

+  when asked, she did not know |

- She thought a girl who associated with the trench coat
students was a freshman named Jamie Schoffner. She did not know any
others from the group she thought numbered 15. She has heard the
name "Trench Coat Mafia" and associated them as a group, not a gang.

* When asked, she did not see any of the trench coat students or
associates in the school the day of the shooting.

* When asked i1f she saw any unusual objects in the school, she
said that she did see some kind of a klack pack up against a pillar
in the cafeateria. Other than saying the pack was about the same
size as a backpack, she could not describe this pack any further.
She did not knew if it was a backpack or not. She just saw the pack
by the pillar and no one else around it. Referring to the cafeteria
diagram, she said the pack was against the east side of the pillar
between tables W and HH.

* She saw no other suspicious objects. When asked specifically,
she did not see any duffle hags.

5 JC-001- 003836



4 On the day of the shooting, she had choir for 4th hour. After
getting out at 11:10 a.m., she went down the stairs te the cafeteria
and drcpped her backpack off at the lunch table. Looking at the
diagram, she thought the table was either II or NN. Her backpack
was located at II and she agreed that was the table.

* She then went into the Rebsl Corner for lunch and waited in
line with Megan Piro and Dan Romeroc. After getting lunch, she
walked back te her table with Megan. They were at the table with;
Nicole Ray, Valarie Jugert, and a Marnie (lagt name unknown) .

* She sgaid it only tock about $ minutes to get the lunch. She
gaid she was into her third bite of her chicken sandwich when an
unknownl teacher (she did not know if it was Mr. Sanders) in a blue
and white plaid shirt was running around telling everyone to "get
down" and to "get under your table." She got down and locked up.
The tzacher said to "get back down." She sgaid that everyone started
to run out of the cafeteria. She said talk of a gun being involved
had made its way to her table.

* She ran up the stairs and then went left down the hallway. She
ran straight down the hallway to the east door and then out to
Pierce St. and to Leawood Park, She said that she kept falling
bacause of the crowd of students and Nicole kept picking her up and
helping her.

* As she was running out, she heard talk of black coats and guns.
Sha said there was a lot of screaming. As she was turning left down
the hallway, she heard a loud explosion or gunshot that she thought
came from the cafeteria. She said the report was "really lcud.®

* She was wearing plaid pants, a black Nike shirt and white

tennis shoes.

* She saw no suspects

JC-001. 003887
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JEFFERSON COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE

SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL Docket Number:
Date: 5/10/99 FBI # 174A-DN-57419
CONTROL NUMBER: 2954 Investigator: Vondenkamp

**tt'i'********'i-*********t***********t***t***i'*t****t*******ii******i*

On 5/7/99 I interviewed CHS cafeteria worker Marlene Nederman at her
home in Littleton, Co. Ms Nederman has worked in the Columbine High
School cafeteria for 2 years and was working in the kitchen of the
cafeteria on 4/20/%% from &:30am until 11:30am.

She stated that she arrived to work at &:30am, a normal start time
for her. She began in the kitchen, doing prep work for breakfast and
lunch at the schoel. She recalled that the east serving line window
in the kitchen opens up from 7:00am to 9:30am for breakfastc. The
remaining 3 or 4 windows remain c¢leosed until they are opened up
arcund 11:00am, preparing for "A" lunch.

Ms Nederman stated that she remained in the kitchen deing prep work
most of the morning. At %:45am she tock a short break in the
teacher's lounge near the kitchen, but returned after her break. She
stated that around 11:05am she pushed her cash cart cut of the
kitchen and parked it near the front support post on the west end of
the cafeteria. This is where she usually parks the cart, and takes
the kid's lunch money before they eat lunch. I provided Ms Nederman
a drawing of the cafeteria and the tables marked at CHS. I pointed
out certain areas to give her a better understanding of the drawing's
lay-out. Ms Nederman pointed to where she pushed out the cash cart
and prepared for the "A" lunch crowd. Ms Nederman's cash cart was
parked directly necrth of table 2ZZ, on the west side of the support
pole.

JC-001- 003890



Ms Nederman did not see any large duffle bags laying inside the
cafeteria. She did not see anybody carrying a large duffle bag into
the cafeteria and leaving it. Ms Nederman stated that over 150 kids
that have 4th hour free hang out in the cafeteria and many were there
on 4/20/99. She reiterated that she did not see anything unusual

that morning, specifically a large duffle bag laying alone in the
cafateria.

Ms Nederman stated that shortly after the kitchen began serving the
kids who came for "A" lunch she heard an explosion out the west
windows. She was seated outside the kitchen collecting lunch money.
Many kids steod up tc lock out the windows. She saw smoke from
outside the windows and got down on the floor like everyone else was.
Many students began yelling and running towards the steps which go
upstairs inside the cafeteriz. Ms Nederamn remained on the floor for
a few seconds. She began crawling back towards the kitcehen with some
students. She heard what she believed to be "rapid qunfire" near the
student entrance by rebel corner. She saw kids on the steps go down,
then get back up and run. Ms Nederman did not see anybody with a qun
during this time.

She got into the kitchen and hid in a corner. Tony, the maintenance
man then came in and told them to hide better. He opened up a mop
closet inside the kitchen and Ms Nederman went inside with 10
students and 8 adults and locked the door. They remained inside the
mop room with Tony, who was able to communicate with the cutside on a
portable radic. They heard what appeared to be gunfire above them on
the second flocer. A few minutes later, they heard gunfire inside the
cafeteria and kitchen area. She did not hear anybody talking outside
the mop room, but believed there were people in the kitchen area

looking around.

Ms Nederman stated that around 1:00pm they heard 3-4 gunshots
upsgtairs. Around 1:15, the SWAT team arrived in the kitchen and
rescued the group. They exited out the teacher's lounge window with
SWAT escort.

JC-001- 003891



Ms Nederman had no further information on the shooting or the TCM
students. She stated that her fellow cafeteria workers included
Linda (unknown last name), Karen Nielson and Sue Laine.

Marlene Nederman {DCB 11/14/53%)
11432 W. Roxbury PL.
Littleton, Co. 80127. f303) 948-2344

i
Investigator Date
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CONTINUATION o Reporting Agency Repoming Officer Case Repor Mo

SUPPLEMENT X JCSO WEBB 99-7625-11

Connecting Case Report No Vietim Mame Origsal Report Erate This Report

DN#3506 05-26-99

¢ _ation X FIRST DEGREE MURDER Offense Surus: Open X Exceptionally Cleareq O | Recommend Case:  Review

Reclassificanion O Cleared by arent O Unfounded o Closure 0
W | queiy | Brang vame Description Serial Ne Sale 1 Retovied | Dol

Angela Nelson. dob/01-16-83
6081 South Ingalls Street
Littleton, Colorade 80123
(303)798-1293

INVESTIGATION:

On 05-25-99, [ spoke with Angela Nelson originally by telephone. This lead was to determine her whereabouts during fifth
period as records reflect she had this period free When | first contacted Angela Nelson by phone, she told me she was in the
cafeterta when the incident occurred. Based on this information, along with the fact she did see the shooting occur. [ decided

to conduct the remainder of the interview in person  An appointment was set for 1130 hours, this date.

On (05-25-99. at 1130 hours. [ contacted Angela Nelson again at her address. Present during the interview was Angeila Nelson's

mother

Angela Nelson was asked if she could tell me what had oceurred on 04-20-99  She told me immediatelv after History class, which
was her fourth hour class, she and a friend of hers, Kelly Fleming, left the class and walked westbound past the administrative
offices. to the hallwayv where the Library is at. Kelly Fleming was going to the Library 10 continue to work on a project. which
Angela Nelson thought was a biography  Angela Nelson toid me that Kelly Fleming asked her if she wanted to come inside. and
she told her that she was going to the commons area. She then went to the cafeteriz area and sat down at table either “T" or "V ~
A map of the cafeteria was provided for Angela Nelson to look at. She was not sure which table she was at, but she indicated
one of the two. While she was sitting there, some of the kids in the cafeteria started to get excited, and then she started hearing
screaming. She then looked outside in the direction everyone was looking, and saw Dylan Klebold holding 2 rifle. She described
Kleboid as wearing a rench coat, black pants, black boots, and bail cap. She thought the ball cap was placed on with the bill
pointing forward. Klebold then began shooting towards the cafeteria. She remembers windows being shot out. She did not see
Eric Harris or an individual she could identify as Eric Harris. but did think she saw his boots and his pants. She was unable to
tell me how she thought this individual was Eric Harris, or why she thought this was Eric Harris. She then saw Klebold moving

along to the west and north, atong the side of the building, and then lost sight of him. She then ran eastbound down a hallway,

—
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CONTINUATION a Reparting Agency Reporting Officer Case Report No

SUPPLEMENT X JCSO WEBB 99-7625-11

Connecring Case Repon No Yictim Mame Original Report Date This Repart
| DN#3506 05-26-99

C

ation X FIRST DEGREE MURDER Offense Suiua: Open X Exceptionally Clearsd ] Recommend Casa: Rayimy [

Reclassification 3 Clearsd by Arem O Linfounded a Ciosure [m]
! - :
T Caanury Brand MName Description Serial No %/rgJI:: Re‘é’glv:e t :::\iaugeed

and then southbound down a hallway into the Junior parking lot. As she ran into the parking lot. she saw a patrol car coming
into the parking lot headed westbound. She then followed numerous kids off of the school grounds onto Pierce Street, and then
into the neighborhood just to the south of Cotumbine High School. She then went into the third house on the right, and staved
there for approximately a half hour to an hour She then left. and went to the drug store at Coaimine and Pierce where she
contacted her mother [ asked Angela Nelson if she had her backpack with her at all times, and she said she did. She said when

she left the cafeteria, she took it with her

I'asked Angeta Nelson while she was in the cafeteria if she had seen anything unusual, and she said she did not. [ specifically
asked her if she saw a duffle bag, and she said she had not. [ asked her when she was in the parking lot and fleeing from the
school if she had seen any other individuais with dark clothing on. and she said she did not. 1 asked her how she knew it was
Dylan Klebold she saw standing outside with the qun, and she said she had been introduced to him by one of her friends some
time ago. She said she also knew who Enic Harmis was. because every now and then the jocks would harass both of them, [ asked
ver if she knew about the Trench Coat Mafia, and she said yes, she did, but it was through the picture in the yearbook. [ asked
her if there was any additional information she had that would be refevant to this investigation. She said there is a rumor amongst
the students that there have been numerous wamings sent to the principal that something was going to happen. [ asked her if she
could identify what that rurnor was. and she said it was something to the effect like you are all going to die. I asked her if she
could teil me who she had heard this from. and she could not identify a specific person. [ asked her if she could tell me more
about the weapon that Klebold had. She described it as a long gun. and that he was shooting it like they do in the movies. She
held her arms up about half way from her shoulder to her waist, as if she was holding a long gun or a shotgun. [ asked her which
hand he had it in, and she thought it was in his right hand, or to his right shoulder. I asked her if there was any additional

information she could tell me which would help this investigation, and she said there was nothing eise she knew.

DISPOSITION; Lead closed.

J
Officer SIEU&IUN Unit Number Super\E' itials and Date Assigned Te Page 2
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CbNTINUATION g Reporting Agency Reporting Officer Case Report No
SUPPLEMENT . JCso PETERSON 99-7625-XXX
Connecting Case Report No Victim Name Original Report Date This Report
i 06-24-99
fcation x  First Degree Murder Offerae Staus: Cpen X Exceptionally Clesred a Recommend Case:  Review O
Reclassificanon O Cleared by Aregt O Uinfounded B Clasure  J
"2 1 Quamicy | Brand Name | peserigtion Serial No vl Revoled | Doty
WITNESSES:

TIMOTHY M. NEP, DOB/09-30-82
9612 West Cross Place
Littieton, Colorado 80128
{3033 971-0312

Student: Columbine High School

SARAH NEP

Same as above

Self employed

(303y257-52T1

HOWARD NEP

Same as above

Bus. DPI Food Products

5575 Logan Sweet

Denver, Colorado 80210

(303) 296-8542

INVESTIGATION:

On §-24-99, at approximately 1030 hours, I responded to 9612 West Cross Place to contact and interview Timothy M Nep, who

is a student at Columbine High School. This interview was in reference to the shooting that occurred on 4-20-99 at Columbine

High School.

Timothy Nep told me that on 4-20-99, at about 0635 hours, he arrived at Columbine High School for his classes. He said his

Otfiger Signature

SRATNAL

™~ EETICATOR

Unit Number | Supervisor Initials and Dare
oo VS L
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